City of Topeka & Shawnee County

JOINT
ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT
ORGANIZATION

JEDO Board of Directors
Agenda for Wednesday, May 13, 2015
6:00 p.m.

Topeka City Council Chambers

1. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL of Minutes from the meeting of April 29, 2015. (Action Item)

3. PRESENTATIONS by Avalanche Consulting, Inc. and Garner Economics L.L.C.

4. DISCUSSION and ACTION on the proposals of the professional consultants to provide
economic development analysis and recommendations for Topeka and Shawnee County.

(Action Item)

5. APPROVAL of GO Topeka 2014 Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report — Doug
Glenn, CPA, Mayer Hoffman McCann, P.C. (Action Item)

6. UPDATE on the 2015 GO Topeka 1* Quarter Report.

7. UPDATE on the 2015 JEDO 1* Quarter Financial Statement.

8. Any other business items that may come before the Board for consideration.

9. Public Comment

10.  Adjournment

Public Comment Policy: Comment from members of the public shall be entertained on each
actionable agenda item and at the end of each meeting. Comment shall be limited to topics
relevant to JEDO business. Members of the public wishing to speak must notify the City Clerk
before 5:00 p.m. on the date of the meeting via email at cclerk@topeka.org or call 785-368-3940.
This requirement shall not apply to items added during the meeting. Members of the public will

be given four (4) minutes to speak and must maintain proper decorum relating to public
meetings.

Agenda: Agendas are furnished at least five (5) business days prior to each meeting and posted
on the City of Topeka web page at www.topeka.org/JEDO and the Shawnee County web page at
www.snco.us/jedo.

To make arrangements for special accommodations please call 785-368-3940 or 785-368-3941.
A 48-hour advance notice is preferred.


mailto:cclerk@topeka.org
http://www.topeka.org/JEDO
http://www.snco.us/jedo
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AGENDA PACKET

JEDO Board Meeting
May 13, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.
City Council Chambers

214 SE 8" Street, 2" Floor
Topeka, Kansas

JEDO Board Members

Shawnee County Commissioners City of Topeka Governing Body
Shelly Buhler District 1 (Voting Member) Larry Wolgast Mayor (Voting Member)
Kevin Cook  District 2 (Voting Member) Karen Hiller District 1 (Voting Member)
Bob Archer  District 3 (Voting Member) Sandra Clear District 2
Sylvia Ortiz District 3

Jonathan Schumm  District 4
Michelle De La Isla  District 5 (Voting Member)

Brendan Jensen District 6
Elaine Schwartz District 7
Jeffrey Coen District 8 (Voting Member)

Richard Harmon District 9

Public Comment. Comment from members of the public shall be entertained on each actionable
agenda item and at the end of each meeting. Comment shall be limited to topics directly relevant to
JEDO business. Members of the public wishing to speak must notify the City Clerk at 785-368-3940
or cclerk@topeka.org before 5:00 p.m. on the date of the meeting. This requirement shall not apply
to items added during the meeting.

Members of the public shall be limited to four minutes unless the Board, by majority vote, extends
the limitation. Debate, question/answer dialogue or discussion with Board members will not count
towards the four minute time limitation.

To make arrangements for special accommodations please call 785-368-3940. A 48-hour advance
notice is preferred.


mailto:cclerk@topeka.org
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Agenda Item No. 2

JEDO Board Meeting
May 13, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.
City Council Chambers

214 SE 8" Street, 2" Floor
Topeka, Kansas

April 29, 2015 JEDO Board Meeting Minutes



Joint Economic Development Organization Board Minutes
April 29, 2015

City Council Chambers, 214 SE 8th Street, Topeka, Kansas, Wednesday, April 29, 2015.

The Joint Economic Development Organization (JEDO) Board Members met at 6:00 p.m. with the
following voting Board Members present: Deputy Mayor Karen Hiller, Councilmembers Michelle De
La Isla and Jeffrey Coen; and Shawnee County Commissioners Shelly Buhler and Kevin Cook. City
of Topeka Mayor Larry Wolgast presided -6. Absent: Shawnee County Commissioner Bob Archer -1.

Nonvoting Members present: Councilmembers Sandra Clear, Sylvia Ortiz, Brendan Jensen and
Richard Harmon. Absent: Councilmembers Jonathan Schumm and Elaine Schwartz.

Mayor Wolgast called the meeting to order.
APPROVAL of Minutes of the March 25, 2015 JEDO Board meeting, was presented.

Commissioner Cook moved to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Bubhler.

Clark Trammell distributed a hard copy of emails he sent to JEDO Board members outlining his
comments relating to the request for proposal process and hiring a consultant for assessment of the
Topeka-Shawnee County economic development model.

The motion to approve the minutes carried. Councilmember De La Isla abstained. Councilmember
Coen did not vote. (4-0-1)

DISCUSSION and possible ACTION of the proposals received from professional consultants to
provide economic development analysis and recommendations for Topeka and Shawnee County
was presented.

Mayor Wolgast suggested each Board member rank the top two consultants and public comment will
be allowed if action would be taken by a member of the Board on the item. He provided a brief
overview of the Request for Proposal (RFP) process to date, and stated they received an excellent
response to the RFP with 11 companies submitting proposals from across the country. He asked Board
members to keep in mind as they move through the discussion, to consider inviting the top two
consultants to the May 13, 2015, JEDO Board meeting to provide a presentation and answer questions,
with the intent of conducting a formal decision and moving forward with contract negotiations.

Mayor Wolgast stated Garner Economics, L.L.C. was his top choice based on the objectives outlined
in the proposal, their approach had very clear direction, and they seemed the most focused on Topeka-
Shawnee County as a whole. He stated his second choice was TIP Strategies. He noted all projected
costs including expenses were in the same range ($75,000 to $90,000); therefore, they need to look

JEDO Board Minutes
04-29-15 (DRAFT)
13



closely at what each company proposed and if it meets the objectives as cost of services was
negotiable.

Commissioner Cook stated he was pleased with the outcome of responses received for the RFP. He
reported Avalanche Consulting Group was his top choice and Garner Economics, L.L.C. was his
second choice.

Deputy Mayor Hiller reported all proposals appeared to be good companies and she reviewed each one
based on JEDO Resolution No. 2015-1 outlining the priorities set forth by the Board, especially
relating to understanding the broad view of economic development and citizen input. She stated she
also looked for companies that understood they would need to perform the majority of administrative
work as the JEDO Board has no administrative staff, how much input (individual contacts and focus
groups) they planned to do, making sure performance matrixes was crucial to their plan as well as
experience in different models of delivery. She noted TIP Strategies and Garner Economics, L.L.C.
did not seem to offer anything new; therefore, Avalanche Consulting Group was her top choice and
Place Dynamics, L.L.C. was her second choice because they both have strong experience in downtown
redevelopment.

Commissioner Buhler stated her top choice was Avalanche Consulting Group based on the priorities
outlined in the RFP, including offering six focus groups which was more than any other as well as their
depth of experience and community wellness indicators. She stated her second choice was Garner
Economics, L.L.C.

Councilmember De La Isla stated she concurs with Commissioner Buhler and stated her top choice
was Avalanche Consulting Group. She stated her decision was based on the fact she knows what
Avalanche has to offer and appreciated that Avalanche was candid with deficiencies found in their
investigation of the current economic development model. She also stated their focus on small
business and downtown development was also very important. She reported Garner Economics,
L.L.C. was her second choice.

Mayor Wolgast reported Commissioner Archer’s top choice was Garner Economics, L.L.C. and his
second choice was Avalanche Consulting Group.

Councilmember Clear stated her top choice was Garner Economics, L.L.C. and her second choice was
TIP Strategies.

Councilmember Jensen stated his top choice was Avalanche Consulting Group and his second choice
was Garner Economics, L.L.C.

Councilmember Harmon stated his top choice was Garner Economics, L.L.C, and his second choice
was TIP Strategies. He noted he ranked Avalanche Consulting Group 3 and Place Dynamics, L.L.C,
4™ He stated his only source of concern with Garner was that he believes there should be more than
four focus groups as proposed.
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Mayor Wolgast announced Avalanche Consulting Group and Garner Economics were the top two
proposals ranked by the Board.

Councilmember Coen asked if any of the four companies being considered have conducted business
with JEDO in the past, and if so, could a member of the Board comment on their performance.

Commissioner Cook stated he was not aware of JEDO ever hiring a consultant; however, Avalanche
Consulting Group was retained by GO Topeka to conduct a target market analysis that was shared with
the JEDO Board.

Councilmember De La Isla stated Avalanche was very professional and open about deficiencies,
including many of the trends mentioned by the public.

Commissioner Cook stated he concurs with the statements made by Councilmember De La Isla about
Avalanche and he believes they were very responsive during public meetings as well as open to
listening to different input and perspectives on Topeka and Shawnee County. He reminded Board
members the services being requested are very different from the previous study delivered by
Avalanche.

Councilmember De La Isla reported Garner has also worked with GO Topeka as stated in their
proposal.

Deputy Mayor Hiller stated she was impressed with the approach made by Avalanche. She reported
she participated in one of their focus groups and Avalanche representatives were good at engaging the
public and they understand how deeply and broadly JEDO Board members want to engage in the
community.

Councilmember Harmon stated his only concern with Avalanche was they recently completed a target
market analysis and even though he was pleased with the work, he would be reluctant they would
recreate the work already performed. He noted he would feel more comfortable with a new company
performing the work; however, the new company would still need to understand the target market
analysis conducted by Avalanche.

Mayor Wolgast stated he did not believe Avalanche was as specific in their comments pertaining to
Topeka as Garner was as well as Avalanche stated it would take 20 weeks to perform the task as
opposed to all the other companies which listed a 16 week average. He also stated Avalanche did not
address or make any statements regarding information already retained from their previous study about
Topeka.

Deputy Mayor Hiller stated she believes Avalanche would be at an advantage over the other
companies because they have already laid the ground work in understanding the community, allowing
them to really utilize the 20 week timeline by taking full advantage of engaging the community and
gathering feedback.
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Councilmember Jensen asked if Avalanche would be using the same project team as they did for the
target market analysis.

Mayor Wolgast stated the same individuals were listed within the Avalanche proposal.

Commissioner Cook stated Avalanche Consulting Group and Garner Economics, L.L.C. were clearly
the top two choices of the JEDO Board. He asked if it would be appropriate to invite both companies
to attend the May 13, 2015, JEDO Board meeting, and request they make a formal presentation with

the possibility of taking action at that time. He noted this would allow members of the Board to digest
both proposals more in depth, followed by possible negotiation of a contract.

Councilmember De La Isla asked who would serve as the point of contact for the individuals as they
move through the process.

Mayor Wolgast stated they would need to determine how they want administrative duties handled and
discuss it with Avalanche and Garner. He requested a formal motion be made to invite Avalanche and
Garner to the May 13, 2015, JEDO Board meeting.

Commissioner Cook moved to invite representatives from Garner Economics, L.L.C. and Avalanche
Consulting Group to attend the May 13, 2015, JEDO Board meeting for the purpose of providing a
formal presentation to the Board on how they plan to fulfill the terms of the Request for Proposal with
the intent to ask questions or conduct interviews at that time. The motion was seconded by Deputy
Mayor Hiller.

Mayor Wolgast asked if there was anyone present who would like to speak to the matter.

Joseph Ledbetter referenced the target market analysis conducted by Avalanche Consulting Group and
stated he believes they did not engage the community as stated because the Citizens for Accountability
in Government group was not invited to participate in discussions. He stated he would prefer to have a
company that has not had direct contact with GO Topeka as well as the JEDO Board should solicit
public input on the matter. He expressed the importance of transparency with public funds and noted
he requested information on the four companies being considered from GO Topeka and did not receive
any information. He stated there continues to be no answers as to why as a community we continue to
lose distribution jobs.

Clark Trammell stated the Board should focus on the opportunity to do dynamic and exciting things for
the community. He expressed the importance of getting all the steps right and making smart decisions
by asking the hard questions. He stated he was concerned with choosing consultants that have done
business with Go Topeka in the past. He noted Avalanche Consulting Group and Garner Economics,
L.L.C. present well; however, he cautioned the Board to be directly involved in the process so the
consultant understands what will be expected of them.

Scott Griffith, GO Topeka Board Chair, spoke in support of the efforts made by the Board to hire a
professional consultant providing an excellent opportunity to look for better ways to improve
processes. He noted Avalanche and Garner are both capable of maintaining their independence from
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JEDO and it will be important to help the consultant understand through the proposal to build a strong
foundation and work on the core of economic development for Topeka and Shawnee County. He
reported GO Topeka Board members have begun the process in determining the next steps for GO
Topeka and the Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce due to recent changes in executive staff. He
stated they plan to facilitate a conversation of what JEDO wants for GO Topeka as well as they have
started the process of self-analysis and will keep the Board appraised as they move forward.

Evelyn Davis distributed a hand out and suggested the City and County refocus the goals for economic
development by thinking about the term “sustainability” rather than “growth” for the community. She

stated she believes they need to find what works for the community and focus on the positives and stop
competing with other cities. She expressed concern with using outside consultants because historically
there is no follow through with the plan once generated.

The motion to invite representatives from Garner Economics, L.L.C. and Avalanche Consulting Group
to attend the May 13, 2015, JEDO Board meeting for the purpose of providing a formal presentation to
the Board on how they plan to fulfill the terms of the Request For Proposal with the intent to ask
questions or conduct interviews at that time carried unanimously. (6-0-0)

Joseph Ledbetter appeared to speak under public comment and expressed concern with the direction of
GO Topeka moving forward. He requested an outside audit be conducted on the use of public funds
by GO Topeka as well as the ability to review the minutes of GO Topeka Board meetings for the past
five years. He stated he believes JEDO Board members have the right to demand accountability in
regards to the use of economic development funds because citizens are very concerned with the lack of
transparency and accountability and it must end. He reminded Board members that the citizens,
neighborhood improvement associations, veterans and small business people are the stake holders in
the community.

Carol Marple appeared to speak under public comment and stated she concurs with the comments
made by Mr. Ledbetter and Mr. Trammell. She noted it has been difficult to stay on topic when the
general public has not been allowed to engage with GO Topeka. She distributed a handout concerning
GO Topeka’s legal fees from 2011 to 2013, a paragraph of a contract outlining the terms of a barn
located on 77™ Street as well as tax information on the barn. She reported taxpayers continue to pay
property taxes on the barn because GO Topeka failed to remove it from the GO Topeka tax statement.
She expressed concern with the mismanagement of GO Topeka funds and believes now would be a
perfect time to separate the Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce and GO Topeka along with the
board members.

No further business appearing the meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m.
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Agenda Item No. 3

JEDO Board Meeting
May 13, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.
City Council Chambers

214 SE 8" street, 2™ Floor
Topeka, Kansas

Presentations by:

e Avalanche Consulting, Inc.
e Garner Economics, L.L.C.
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Agenda Item No. 4

JEDO Board Meeting
May 13, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.
City Council Chambers

214 SE 8" Street, 2" Floor
Topeka, Kansas

DISCUSSION and ACTION on the proposals of the professional consultants to
provide economic development analysis and recommendations for Topeka and
Shawnee County.

View proposals by clicking on the corresponding company:

e Avalanche Consulting
e Garner Economics LLC

If you have questions or concerns please contact the City Clerk’s Office
at cclerk@topeka.org or 785-368-3940 or 785-368-3941 we would be
happy to assist you.



http://www.topeka.org/pdfs/JEDO/AgendaPackets/4-29-15Packet/AvalancheProposal_legal.pdf
http://www.topeka.org/pdfs/JEDO/AgendaPackets/4-29-15Packet/GarnerEconomicsProposal_legal.pdf
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Agenda Item No. 5

JEDO Board Meeting
April 29, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.
City Council Chambers

214 SE 8" street, 2™ Floor
Topeka, Kansas

GO Topeka 2014 Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report



Mayer Hoffman McCann PC.
An independent CPA Firm

990 SW Fairlawn Road = Topeka, Kansas 66606-2384
Main: 785.272.3176 & Fax: 785.272.2903 = www.mhmcpa.com

May 7, 2015

To the Board of Directors
Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee County, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee County,
Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated May 7,
2015. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, as
well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have
communicated such information in our engagement letter to you dated December 3, 2014.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

SIGNIFICANT FINDINGS FROM THE AUDIT

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee County, Inc.
are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted
and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2014. We noted no transactions
entered into by the Company during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance
or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive
estimate affecting the financial statements was;

Management’s estimate of the value of pledge receivables. The determination of
amounts potentially uncollectable and the present value discount is based on
information, judgment and experience. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the estimates in determining that it is reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

RESTON nember of Kreston International - a glohal network of independent accounting firms




Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated May 7, 2015.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Company's financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor’'s opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Company's auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were ot a condition to our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee
County, Inc. and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

/Y\/\W }/W\W\ W(‘,CMW\ 0.C.

Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.
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Mayer Hoffman Mcolann PO

An Independent CPA Firm

990 SW Fairlawn Road = Topeka, Kansas 66606-2384
Main: 785.272.3176 = Fax: 785.272.2903 = www.mhmcpa.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors .
Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee County, Inc.
Topeka, Kansas

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee
County, Inc., as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
g D ]

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee County, Inc. as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the

changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Wleagr Hsrom Mol £

Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.
Topeka, Kansas
May 7, 2015

{RESTON nember of Kreston Intarmational - & global network of independent accaunting firms



GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013
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GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC,

Statements of Financial Position

December 31

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Pledges receivable, less allowance for uncollectible pledges of
$36,473 in 2014 and $27,000 in 2013
Prepaid expenses
Restricted funds
Total current assets

Property and equipment:
Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Total property and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipment

Other assets:
Pledges receivable, less allowance for uncollectible pledges of
$115,438 in 2014 and $200,951 in 2013
Land held for economic development
Total other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Deferred grant revenue — JEDO
Deferred grant revenue and other
Accounts payable
Due to Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce
Due to Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce Foundation
Agency funds
Improvement and training incentives
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted:
Undesignated
Board designated
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2014 013

$ 7,583,533 $ 4,638,640
2,165,675 2,801,471
622,433 653,010
56,910 57,989
2,339,924 5.712,309
12,768,475 13,863.419
157,778 157,778
8,503 8,503
166,281 166,281
(156,246) (147,786)
10,035 18,495
1,357,664 1,977,925
7,721,230 7,740,731
9.078.894 9,718,656

521,857,404

$23.600,570

$ 8,322,831 $ 5,909,921
1,233,396

14,727 257,098
7,162 84,636
7,000 3,000
362,080 379,693
1.537.424 4253913
10251224 12,121,657
1,102,353 882,247
8,523,730 7.965.731
9,626,083 8,847,978
1,980,097 2,630,935
11.606,180  11,478.913
$21,857,404  $23,600,570

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

o
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GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Contributions, grants and other support
Cash paid for personnel, vendors and suppliers
Cash incentive payments, net of refunds
Interest received
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments
Investment in land and improvements
Proceeds from the sale of land
Reimbursement for improvements
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by (used by) operating activities:

Discount on pledges

Land expense

Depreciation

Change in:
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses
Restricted funds
Due to Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce
Accounts payable
Deferred JEDO grant revenue
Due to Topeka/Shawnee First Opportunity Fund
Agency funds
Due to Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce Foundation
Improvement and training incentives payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

2014 2013
$7,079,772  $ 5,578,185
(4,111,830)  (3,701,749)
(681,285)  (1,738,004)
2,939 2,867
2.289.596 141,299
635,796 1,393,086
(24,225) (49,455)
264,681

43,726

655297 1,608,312
2,944,893 1,749,611
4,638,640 2.889.029
$7,583,533  $_4,638,640
$ 127267 S_ (557.180)
(120,768) (107,170)
42,562
8,460 11,097
771,606 419,991
1,079 26,027
2,138,989 (609,119)
(77,474) 75,740
(242,371) 257,098
2,412,910 770,993
(196,668)
(17,613) 104,740
4,000 500
(2.716.489) (97.312)
2.162.329 698.479
$2,289,596  S___141,299

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

History and Organization

The Growth Organization of Topeka/Shawnee County, Inc. was organized to encourage business and
industry to locate and develop within the greater Topeka area and to otherwise promote the common
economic interest of greater Topeka. The Organization receives funding through a grant from the Joint
Economic Development Organization (JEDO) and by donations from the business community.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the
accompanying financial statements.

Basis of Reporting

Assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis of accounting.
Grant revenue is recognized at the time the funds are expended or are accrued for expenditure. Revenue
from private contributions is recognized at the time the funds are received. Revenue from pledges is
recognized in the period the pledge commitment is made by the donor.

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted
net assets.

Unrestricted net assets represent the portion of funds currently available to support of the Organization’s
operations. The Organization’s Board of Directors may designate a portion of unrestricted net assets to
be used for certain purposes. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Board has designated net assets for
future incentives related to land held for economic development and certain amounts funded to restricted
escrow accounts.

Temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets represent funds that are subject to donor
imposed time or purpose restrictions. At December 31,2014 and 2013, temporarily restricted net assets
are recorded for outstanding pledges receivable due to implied time restrictions as amounts are to be
collected in future periods.

Fair Value Measurement

Assets recorded at fair value on the statement of financial position are categorized based upon the level
of observability associated with the inputs used to measure their fair value. Fair value is defined as the
amount that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The availability of observable inputs is affected by a variety of factors, including
the type of asset and the transparency of market transactions. To the extent that fair value is based on
inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires
more judgment.
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GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31. 2014 and 2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

The three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements is defined as follows:

¢ Level 1 ~ Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets for identical assets at the
measurement date.

s Level 2 - Inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets that are observable for the asset,
either directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not considered to be active.

o Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable and significant to the asset, and include situations where there
is little, if any, market activity.

Management endeavors to utilize the best available information in measuring fair value.

Management Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Investments

The Organization invests in U.S. government securities money market funds, certificates of deposit and
U.S. government securities. Investments are stated at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and
losses, dividends and interest on investiments is reflected in the statement of activities.

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market fluctuation, and credit
risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is reasonably possible that
changes in risks in the near term could materially affect investments and the amounts reported in the
statements of financial position.

Pledges Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be received within one year are recorded at their net
realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are
determined using risk-free rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received.

Conditional promises to give are not recorded until such time as the conditions are substantially met.

Land Held for Economic Developiment

The Organization holds land for the development of the Kanza Fire and Central Crossing Commerce
Parks in southwest Topeka, Kansas. The acquisition cost of the land and certain types of improvements
are recorded as an asset on the Statement of Financial Position. Maintenance and certain utility extension
costs that result in benefits beyond the park development are expensed as incurred. Management
annually reviews the land held for economic development to determine whether carrying values have
been impaired.

Land held for economic development is a board designated net asset.



GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

The Organization capitalizes all expenditures in excess of $2,000 for property and equipment at cost.
Depreciation is deterimined on the straight-line basis, with estimated useful lives as follows:

Equipment 3 -5 years
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

Maintenance and repairs which neither materially add to the value of the property nor appreciably
prolong its life are charged to expenses as incurred.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(6) of the Internal Revenue
Code, is exempt from federal income taxes pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code, and has been
classified as other than a private foundation.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and services benefited.

Cash Defined For Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers cash held in commercial banks
with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents include repurchase agreements with a local bank. The repurchase agreements
represent ownership interests in Federal Agency securities. Other bank deposits are generally maintained
within FDIC-insured limits.



GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Investments and Fair Value

Investments consist of the following at December 31:

2014 201
U.S. government securities money market fund $1,196,901 $1,834,942
Certificates of deposit 968,774 966,529
Total investments $2,165,675 $2.801,471

The following table summarizes the investments recorded at fair value based on valuation hierarchy:

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As of December 31, 2014:
Money market fund $1,196.901 $1.196.,901 S = $ =
Total $1,196,901 $1,196,901 s - $ -
As of December 31, 2013:
Money market fund $1.834,942 $1.834,942 $ - h) -
Total $1,834,942 $1,834,942 S - S -

The fair value of the money market fund is based on the carrying value of the accounts due to its short

maturity, high liquidity, and low risk of default.

Certificates of deposit are carried at cost plus interest credited to date.



GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2014 and 2013

S, Pledges Receivable

During 2012, the Organization commenced a campaign to raise funds in support of its ongoing economic
development activities. Pledges receivable from donors as of December 31 are as follows:

2014 2013
Receivable in less than one year $ 658,906 $ 653,010
Receivable in one to five years 1,527,002 2,304.504
2,185,908 2,957,514
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (151,911) (227,951)
Less unamortized discount at 2% (53,900) (98.,628)

$1,980,097  $2,630,935

Pledges receivable are classified as Level 3 under the fair value hierarchy since the amount recognized is
based on estimated future cash flows.

0. Land Held for Economic Development

The Organization owns a portion of land at the Kanza Fire and Central Crossing Commerce Parks in
southwest Topeka, Kansas. The land is available for the Organization to transfer to companies for
economic development. The Organization also has an option to purchase an additional 609 acres at the
Kanza Fire Park location, at prices ranging from $6,000 — $8,000 per acre.

During 2013, the Organization sold 24 acres of land in the Central Crossing Commerce Park. Proceeds
from the sale totaled $264,681, and were recorded as a reduction in the carrying value of the land held

for economic development.

7. Restricted Funds

Restricted funds represent amounts held in two escrow accounts for specific purposes. One escrow
account is maintained for certain property improvements, training, and employment incentives. The
other escrow account was established in 2013 as part of an agreement to bring commercial air service to
Topeka. The air service escrow account was funded with a $1,000,000 grant from the Kansas
Department of Commerce and $250,000 of funds from Metropolitan Topeka Airport Authority. The
following is a summary of funds held in escrow:

2014 2013
Incentives Air Service Total Total
Balance, January 1 $4,478,913 $1,233,396 $5,712,309 $3,869,794
Funding by the Organization 637,500 637,500 1,552,431
Funding by granting organizations 1,250,000
Payments (2,779,667) (1,233,539) (4,013,206) (966,650)
Interest and other 3,178 143 3.321 6.734
Balance, December 31 $2,339,924 S__ - $2,339,924 $5.712,309

9
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GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Agency Funds

The Organization acts as an agent on behalf of the Governor’s Military Council. Cash held on behalf of
the Governor’s Military Council is classified as both cash and a corresponding liability.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization reimburses The Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce for certain services incurred
on behalf of the Organization. The reimbursements are primarily for salary and benefit costs of
personnel serving the Organization. Amounts billed to the Organization for reimbursement of such
services for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, which are funded by the JEDO grant, were
approximately $414,000 and $456,000, respectively. Amounts billed to the Organization for
reimbursement of such services for the years ended December 31, 20 14 and 2013, which are funded by
private contributions, were approximately $437,000 and $359,000, respectively. At December 31, 2014
and 2013, the Organization owed the Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce $7,162 and $84,636,
respectively, under this reimbursement arrangement.

The Organization owed $7,000 and $3,000 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, for pledges
collected on behalf of The Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce Foundation.

The Organization also makes lease payments based on its proportionate share of space under a lease
agreement between Security National Properties and the Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce. Total
lease expense for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013 was $73,805 and $77,625, respectively.

In 2014, the Organization made a contribution in the amount of $156,024 to 712 Innovations, LLC, a
subsidiary of the Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce Foundation. 712 Innovations, LLC was
established in 2014 to provide a makerspace/co-work space for economic development.

JEDO Grant

JEDO is a separate legal entity authorized by Kansas Statute 12-2904(a) which was created by an inter-
local agreement between the Board of Commissioners of Shawnee County and the City of Topeka. The
Organization has an agreement with JEDO that provides for a grant to the Organization for the purpose
of providing economic development services, including research, target marketing, existing business
retention and expansion, new business recruitment, minority and women-owned businesses,
infrastructure development, site acquisition and development, incentive funds, workforce training and
expansion, and other such activities deemed necessary and appropriate. The term of the agreement is for
one year and can be extended for successive periods of one year each unless either party terminates the
agreement.

JEDO approved the carryover of the 2014 and 2013 unexpended grant funds. This carryover is included
in the deferred JEDO grant revenue at December 31, 2014 and 2013, and includes approximately
$700,000 and $540,000 for the minority and women-owned business program at December 31, 2014
and 2013.

On April 2,2014, JEDO approved a new grant agreement with the Organization for a three-year period
commencing January 1, 2015.

10
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GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWNEE COUNTY, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Concentrations and Major Customers

The Organization received 64% and 94% of their total revenue from a grant with the Joint Economic
Development Organization (JEDO) for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. In
the event this grant was discontinued, the activities of the Organization would be curtailed accordingly.
In addition, the Organization received 27% of their revenue for the year ended December 31, 2014 from
the grant with Kansas Department of Commerce for air service.

401(Kk) Retirement Plan

The Organization established a 401(k) retirement plan through a common paymaster agreement with the
Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce in which eligibility is reached when an employee has 1,000
hours of services, is age 21, and has completed 12 months of service. The 401(k) retirement plan is
sponsored by the American Chamber of Commerce Executives.

The Organization’s 401(k) retirement plan expense was $31,759 and $36,129 for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Incentives

The Organization enters into various incentive agreements covering several years and generally requiring
maintenance of employment levels and other obligations. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, the Organization paid net cash incentives totaling $681,285 and $1,738,004, respectively, under
these agreements, These payments include payment into restricted funds (see Note 7). At December31,
2014, the Organization also has outstanding contingent incentive commitments to various companies
expected to be payable as follows:

2015 $1,034,600
Thereafter 402,900
$1,437,500

Improvements and training incentive liability includes the following at December 31:

2014 2013
Funded and held in escrow (see Note 7) 7 $2,339,924 $4,478,913
Less board designated employment incentive held in escrow (802,500) (225,000)
Balance, December 31 $1.537.424 $4,253,913

11
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GROWTH ORGANIZATION OF TOPEKA/SHAWEE COUNTY, INC,

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Utility Extension

During 2014 and 2013, the Organization commenced extending water, sewer, and gas utilities around
Kanza Fire Park. The total cost of the project was approximately $2,576,000, of which $500,000 was
incurred in 2014 and $2,076,000 was incurred in December 31, 2013,

The Organization has elected to record the cost of the utility extensions as an economic development
expense as incurred,

Conditional Contributions

The Organization has been notified of promises to give for in kind services totaling approximately
$65,000. These promises are considered conditional and have not been recorded in the financial
statements.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through May 7, 2015, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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GoTopek;

ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP
1** Quarter 2015

GO Topeka staff worked in the first quarter of 2015 to achieve the annual goals set and to ensure
continued economic development success for Topeka and Shawnee County.

The New Business Attraction program during the first quarter met with 51 site location consultants and
corporate real estate professionals in face to face meetings. Additionally, staff hosted 3 in-community
site visits. During the first quarter, staff worked with 6 new prospects resulting in 1 formal incentive
proposal. The current portfolio of New Business Attraction projects, at the end of the first quarter
includes 34 projects, capturing potential for 5,438 new direct jobs and $1,147,000,000 in new capital
investment. Leads and prospects are being developed on an ongoing daily basis.

The Existing Business and Retention program made 24 visits in the first quarter of 2015 and is currently
working on 8 active projects; which, based upon data received to date, represents $30,200,000 in new
capital investment, and 829 direct new and retained jobs. 3 annual audit verifications were completed
with 5 additional audit verifications begun. Project Blue Sky was completed with up to 12 new jobs, 20
retained jobs and up to $42.3 million invested. Work continues toward introductions, meetings and
educating local businesses of resources available within the community.

Workforce Development initiatives continued with the M-TECH and scholarship programs. The M-TECH
program was evaluated for adaption to improve high school students’ preparedness to enter the
workforce upon graduation and is transitioning to the Certified Production Technician (CPT) training,
which is eligible for the Excel in Career Technical Education Initiative (SB155). The scholarship program
with Washburn Tech awarded 14 awards totaling $5,750 in the spring semester, bringing the total
number of awards for fall and spring to 61 and the total amount awarded to $33,000. Collaboration
efforts between industry and Washburn Tech have advanced, with additional marketing efforts on
behalf of the railroad diesel technology program.

Other efforts in the workforce development area included additional discussions regarding programs
that would assist Veterans and a program involving the reintegration of previously incarcerated
individuals.

The Entrepreneurial and Minority Business Development Department (EMBD) First Quarter activities
provided a number of growth opportunities for small businesses. EMBD hosted a variety of forums,
trainings, education and networking events designed to aid in the growth and development of the new
and existing small business owner. During First Quarter, the staff hosted the USD 501 Workshop that
had more than 150 attendees. Several other educational opportunities took place as EMBD held
workshops that covered social media marketing (50), strategic planning (6), and Kauffman New Venture
- small business start up (12).

Additional efforts included a major push to work within the community to create more visibility and
support for the entrepreneurial education programs and to uncover future clients for the Loan Fund.
Outreach was strong as the staff interacted with and/or presented to several local organizations



including the included the NAACP, US Small Business Administration, KTWU, The Department of
Commerce, Network Kansas, SCORE, Hermanitas, Buffalo Soldiers, USD 501, ABWA, and Net Reach.
Finally, the TSCFOF reviewed three loan packages during the Quarter; however, due to the client’s
inability to meet the lending criteria, TSCFOF was unable to fund the requests.

Creating a strong and vibrant small business community is critical of Topeka’s future. Collaborating
with other agencies will be critical in achieving this goal. Staff will continue to build alliances and long
term relationships with agencies and organizations that support the growth of Topeka’s small business
community.

The following report gives much more detail as to all of the accomplishments and results of GO Topeka
staff for the first quarter 2015.
New Business Attraction
Team Leader: Molly Howey

GOAL 1: Create substantial prospect activity through suspect lead generation and servicing
new qualified projects that have a high level of interest in Topeka/Shawnee County.

Goal 1.1: Development of 40 new prospects (viable project generation, sites/buildings proposal
submitted)

Progress 1 Quarter
e 6 new prospects

Goal 1.2: 12 new qualified projects (formal incentive proposals and/or prospect visits)

Progress 1* Quarter
e 1 prospect visit with formal incentive proposal

Goal 1.3: 235 personal contacts with Site Consultants and National Corporate Realtors over
course of year (face to face meetings)

Progress 1% Quarter
e Face to face meetings with 51 site location consultants and national corporate
realtors at Team Kansas events, SelectUSA, Southern Economic Development
Council, Mid-America Economic Development Council and one-on-one
meetings.

GOAL 2: Generate new community and individual wealth and prosperity through new capital
investments and new/retained primary jobs that pay the average wage or higher for
Shawnee County and provide health insurance for the employees.

Goal 2.1: Attract new capital investment (new and expanding primary employers)

Progress 1% Quarter
e As of March 31, 2015 Current GO Topeka Portfolio of New Business Attraction
Prospects/Projects includes:
34 Projects



Goal 2.2:

Goal 2.3:

$1,147,000,000 Potential capital investment

e As of March 31, 2015 Current GO Topeka Portfolio of Existing Business
Prospects/Projects includes:
8 Projects
$30,200,000 Potential capital investment

Attract new primary jobs (new and expanding primary employers)

Progress 1* Quarter
e Current GO Topeka Portfolio of New Business Attraction Prospects/Projects
includes:
5,438 potential direct jobs

e Current GO Topeka Portfolio of Existing Business Expansion Prospects/Projects
Includes:
120 potential direct jobs

Increase the per capita income in Shawnee County over time by adding new jobs to the
community that pay at least the Shawnee County average or their specific industry
average wage.

Current average: $39,988 (2014 Third quarter, most recent available

Source: Kansas Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics)

Progress 1% Quarter
e Current GO Topeka Portfolio of New Business Attraction and Existing Business
Expansion Prospects/Projects includes:
Average projected wage of $41,923 based on data received from
Prospects/Projects to date

Additional Attraction Actions Implemented in 1" Quarter 2015
Staff attended the Kansas Economic Development Alliance Legislative Day to hear about
relevant topics being discussed in the 2015 session.
Selection of the new marketing agency for GO Topeka’s marketing materials.
Selection of the agency for the development of a new and improved website for GO
Topeka.
Completed Target Industry Study and revised targets for attraction efforts.
Met with consultants at Mid-America Economic Development Council.
Co-hosted consultant event in Kansas City for area consultants.
Attended the SelectUSA conference to meet with international site consultants.
Co-hosted consultant event in Atlanta for area consultants.



Goal 3:

Goal 3.1:

Goal 3.2:

Goal 3.3:

Existing Business and Workforce Development
Team Leader: Barbara Stapleton

Increase contact with existing businesses and top employers and provide support for
primary employers to retain and/or add jobs. Provide education and training for
workforce to support existing business, with an emphasis on primary employers that
will enhance their operations and sustainability in Topeka/Shawnee County.

At Least 120 business visits including top 40 employers {mandatory to qualify). Visit
inputs will be recorded on a consistent format and reported to the CEOand VP on a
quarterly basis.

Progress 1* Quarter
e 16 business visits were conducted in the first quarter of 2015. Of those visits, 8
consisted of major employers.

Provided assistance to companies needing help. Assistance includes providing
resources, referrals, problem solving, and expansion assistance.

Progress 1° Quarter
s Staff is currently working to assist 8 companies.

Aid Topeka/Shawnee County residents in acquiring workforce training that improves
their skill set and meets local company job demands. This assistance must involve
organizationa! assistance, funding, planning, or marketing the program.

Progress 1°* Quarter
s WorkKeys testing has been completed for 2014-2015 school year. Testing
scores are being compiled and will be presented to each school district in late
May at the post WorkKeys Counselor Meeting.

» The Washburn Institute of Technology scholarship program awarded 14 awards
for the spring semester.

Additional Existing Business and Workforce Development Activities Implemented in 1% Quarter 2015:

Progress 1 Quarter:

Existing Business:
o Meetings continue for the planning of the Financial Services Summit,
tentatively scheduled for September 23.

Workforce Development:
o Moving forward with Manufacturers in the Classroom development, will
have updated presentation in the schools by the beginning of the fall
semester



Goal 4:

Goal 4.1

o The M-TECH program is now targeted within the Certified Production
Technician (CPT) training, which is eligible for the Excel in Career
Technical Education Initiative (SB155).

o Initial meeting conducted with Washburn University and Washburn
Institute of Technology for the development of the Veteran’s program

Entrepreneurial and Minority Business Development
Team Leader: Glenda Washington

Increase the knowledge and capacity of minority- and women-owned businesses as
well as starting or growing Shawnee County entrepreneurs through education,
training, development and support services. Entrepreneurial & Minority Business
Development (EMBD) and Topeka Shawnee County First Opportunity Fund (TSCFOF)
will work to build capital led and educational strategies to fill critical gaps for the
underserved entrepreneur, by increasing the number of loans made, providing
entrepreneurial education and assisting creation of entrepreneurial jobs.

Increase training/educational/entrepreneurial opportunities annually for minority,
women-owned businesses, entrepreneurs and small businesses.

Progress 1" Quarter

The first Quarter training consisted of workshops and classes for the new existing
business owners. A variety of trainings and presentations in marketing, strategic
planning, startup, finance and other outreach areas allowed EMBD to interact, inform
and educate more than 206 individuals about the Entrepreneurial and Minority Business
Development programs.

e Afour week Strategic Planning Series was conducted by Dr. Norma Juma,
Professor at Washburn University. The attendees performed a SWOT analysis
on the businesses. The course guided the attendees in defining strategic
planning as it related to their company, determine how they should be engaged
in their company’s growth, detailed the difference in the business plan and
strategic plan; the course also covered effective marketing, advertising and
identified ways to uncover innovation in their individual industries.

e The first Kauffman New Venture class this year began in March. This group of
12 potential entrepreneurs has traditional and nontraditional ideas on creating
new small businesses.

e The Breakfast Buzz provided education on Effectively Marketing Your
Brand using social media. The information educated the audience on the
importance of using the modern day marketing tools. More than 50
small businesses attended this event.



The EMBD met, collaborated and/or provided education and outreach
with several organizations during first quarter — they included the NAACP,
US Small Business Administration, KTWU, Hermanitas, Buffalo Soldiers,
USD 501, ABWA, and Net Reach (Highcrest).

Goal 4.2 Increase the number of applications received by TSCFOF during FY-2014 year.

Progress 1 Quarter

EMBD presented three loan applications to the TSCFOF this quarter;
however, none of the loans were approved. The Loan Committee is
made up of bankers and entrepreneurs. This allows for a non bias
opinion when viewing the loan packages. In an attempt to grow the
pipeline for this fund, outreach for the loan fund is nonstop. The TSCFOF
has begun receiving referrals from a few banks in the community as well.

Goal 4.3 Collaborate with local and state agencies and corporations to host a Purchasing and
Procurement Conference.

Progress 1* Quarter

In January, GO Topeka’s EMBD co hosted a workshop in collaboration
with USD 501. The Doing Business With USD 501 workshop was well attended
with more than 150 in attendance. This Workshop provided details on the
upcoming RFPs for the project, certification and shared a two-year project time
for the workshop.
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Joint Economic Development Organization

Cash Statement

As of 1st Quarter Ending March 31, 2015

Receipts:
Sales Tax - City of Topeka
Sales Tax - Shawnee County
Refund
Interest Income

Total Receipts

Disbursements:
City of Topeka
Topeka Blvd Bridge
SE 45th: SE Topeka Blvd to SE Adams Ave

Shawnee County
SE 45th St: SE Adams to SE California Ae
2% County Admin Fee
County Bridges

GO Topeka
Audit Charges
Bank Charges
Total Disbursements
Net Receipts {Disbursements)

Bank Balance - January 1, 2015

Bank Balance - March 2, 2015

Note: This is a cash basis report

Prepared by Brandon Kauffman

3,247,470.00
527,294.48

2,269,557.55
1,354,643.94
263,622.24
105.66

22,589.02
303,861.06
1,500,000.00

3,887,929.39

3,774,764.48

1,826,450.08

1,249,999.98

80.13

6,851,294.67

(2,963,365.28)

5,883,310.88

2,919,945.60




City of Topeka & Shawnee County

JOINT
ECONOMIC
a ¥ 2

4 DEVELOPMENT
i RGANIZATION

Llnited For Growth

JEDO Board Meeting
May 13, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.
City Council Chambers

214 SE 8" street, 2™ Floor
Topeka, Kansas

Meeting Handouts from the public



CT0Z ‘SOIWIOU0T JAWEDE | W¥G4-9LL-0LL |  WOD'SIIWIou0daIausef mmm | wodsdiwouodasaulebgphel

STOC AR €T Ml JBYY SUONNOS
$31W0U023 J3uien 277 S2IuUouUed3
juapisaid 4ausen Aer

JauJleq

uoneziuesiQ uawdo|anaq
2ILLOU0J] Julof 3y} 0] pajuasald

Spmtesly 0y paniy)

NOILLYZINVOHO
ANINJOT1INIA
DINONODA
INIOr

Aunod aa:hm...._w w3 mjadoy jo K10

——— P — — e



i A ' .... _. i, r\ I _.. f\ 1 “.. .‘ . .‘ ) ) | S ’ S
N - S, ~ R M LU T TIPS S S W 0 W L T L S

Z W02 salwouodasauied mmm

"Juswdo)aAap 21WoU023 Ul Aeidads e ypum wily
suoljejad angnd pue ‘bBulpuelq ‘suoi}ed1unuIWod
.m_..__”_._m_v__.._mE 9JIAI3S-]INJ B SI NOILVY3 1330y ANVHEgG WOF TEIIGNEE
Uoielsjelly/puelg
"s)s1691e1)S JuaWdo|aASp JILOU0IS pUR SI0SIAPE )
uolje20) ayis ajelodlod se s)sneldads ale ap

"‘Aljeqoib suoljeziuebio pue sanuNWWoD
YJ40Mm 1BY)} SUOIIN|OS |
‘sajueduwiod 0} anjeA 3)gendaxsa pue T BSOS m._mc._m
u_mmﬂm._ﬁ.mzumﬁummu_.samo_zozoom_mmzmS ;;L.c,riﬁ o

—

aly 9M OUM

¥Jom Jey} SUOI1IN0S |
J77 S21Wou023 | dsudec




wod salwouodaiauleb mmm

*$341S9p 1 24N1NJ JIWIOUOID Y3 p|ing 01 3jqe sI 0d3ar os
sa110e] pue saiSaje)s ajqeulelsns pue 3jqeuoiloe Ajiauapi 01 3I0M S

o|qeuody g =

\\\..M., E

‘s|eob uowwod pue sai1bisuAs
puy 01 asiuadxa yidap-ul uno buibessAs| pue spaau jusi|d Junodde
ojul bupjel ‘Ajjnjaoe1 pue A[A1303a ssad0.d yoes sbeuew apn

pa1uaLIo-3udID

‘s91591841S SAIlBAOUUI ‘PIISA}-||OM pusWIWO0IaI usyl 9\ ‘Aluno)
aaumeys pue eyado] jo |eljualod pue sanssi JUSWdo[2AIP JIWOU0I
ay1 pueisiapun Ajny o1 sisAjeue pue ya4easal sNo10S1 Yim uidaq s

Jnnewseld 19\ 2A13BAOUU| ‘OAIREAID |

uoisodold anjeA JnQ

}JOM }BY] SUOIIN|OS

N e o sowouoo3 | asude



WO S21WouoIalauleh mmm
(1eadau Auew) sjuald
00l J3A0 YlIM SSauIsSNg Ul S1eaA g — S2IWouo0d] Jaules .
P1INg S10)0313S 3lIS
3y} JO Jaquuaw pJeoq pue Jieys adiA ‘1squisaw buipunoq .
aseq jual olgnd pue 3)eALId palIieA pue 3SJaAI(] .
(DN Ul 321440 youeuq ‘uljdag pue jnoss

Ul S321JJ0 aAIjRjU3SaIdal ‘BJUB)lY Ul SJIL0) G JO LIRS
xdse'yneleq/v0L/PI9eY/Sl0Zouslayipeapewoymaldoadua | fseinjes4/wod p-gs;//:dny

,aduaisyiq v apepn oyM o1dosd ua], Jo 1s1)
Jenuue ay} ul auizebep gxgs Aq paziubodau Ajjusdsy -
(4ouJdeq Aer) suoneziuebuo
juswdojaAsp J1Wou0d Buluuim pieme Jo 0F) JoW.I0
S10}03S
91eALd pue 21gnd ay} yjoqg bunuasaidal Juswdo)aasp
21W0U0D3 Ul 32ualiadxa pauiquiod Jo SIeak g9 JaAQ

Tale

-

10
i)

@

19 &= AWE CALK

adualIadxgy diysiapea] pajusLIQ-s)insay wm:,x_._;

¥JOM JBY} SUDIIN|OS |
Lk il 1 S21UiouU0d] | JBUJeE




Hoddns ASajens
pue jndul Japjoyayels

SEUBJ3P]IEA BUL|

(pea) uoneia83ay
pueig) pea| SunayJe

uoyem wir

EDU.mU_ED_._Oum._mEmm.g

IUSLUSSISSE 13)Jew
pue sisAjeuy Jiwouod3

13S43A plaeQ

uoi3aaJliqg J18a1ens
pue pea 1P3lold

Jauleqg Aer

aJn)onJ)s wea|

¥40M }BY} SUOIIN|OS

111 S2IUoU024

Jauuec

— N



9 Wod"s2iwouodalauiel mmm

sisdleuy jeusiyeziueSicy

FATCWL LSRR 48

e O[S M

DINGNODS

sishjeuy
JMWwouo3gfiyaieassy

JUBWSSISSY SDI0LIOM

ueRIMes sus

Jaquey) easy abnoy uojeg * ..o

BINYHOXVT |
Jjuswdojeas SILouoD] % m_u.m._,o.ﬁ u“_awhmuw
NVIHLOTQIW -

HEDLS
juswdojasap MWoussa
E ASTIVA HOIHTT ¢
ST /“qmm suoljeziuebio
g s smovess (A Juawdo)aAap JlWwouody .
dJ
diMmod saluedwod a)eAll .
Aiispesy e | »
o S.3]SN]2 UOIJBAOUU|
TYNOIDTY
ILOMVHY  ewbap 2R sdiysaaupied ajealsd-ongn
SSYTID)MOHONY ¥ o32s m._:n_.._u:h._J:\ Iy M 1eAl ngnd -
P, sanneddiunw pue suoibal ‘salels .
wﬂu.w_d.mmm_w_wxh

A 4

Sjual) SWoS

¥40M JBYJ SUOIIN|OS
| SJILWIOUO2T | Jaudec
_ _




SpuUaJ] JuaJ3y | LIS JualIn)
| fjuno) ssumeys/exado]

}JOM3WOH JNnQ

WO02'S21Wouodalaulel - mmm

H40M 1BY) S5UOI}N|0S
SOIWOU0d] | Jaudec



8
abupyo juaziad upah-o3-40aA Ajyruow ‘sa11511015 1oqo7 Jo noaing SN
|elo] sN— SRSURY we Ajunon asumeys
5T0¢ vioc €10¢ Z10¢ T10Z 0T0Z 6002 2002

FDFWPOFWPOPVFOPVFOPVrorvroruvronluv
jab] 0 ja¥] = nuldDu -llde =T S =T D
uon - nlnuonlnuol 2 Dllaualln.dugl uonu

g, 3

e o e ---------7__

UOISS923aYy
jeuoilen

afuey) ju
B

W02 solwouodalauled mmm

£00Z 900¢ S00¢
s
)
b=

uep

S O X o =
28 £D =T
-_,~= = = =

10

09

ot

o'

= 00D

N N 0z
ot

awAo)dw

¥JOM 1By} SUOIINIOS |
277 S3lWouod3 _ Joudec



6 W02'So1IWouodalaule mmm

0 =0T0Z DT ‘S) "Muno) aaumoys
‘s103001pU| 2240140/ AL4a1IDNYD ND3INg SNSU3) SN

€T0C r4%ir4 TT0¢ 010<
uonENSIUIWPY 1jgnd 0ooz-
00sT-
000T-
20UR)SISSY [RI20S %8 218D Y1esH - oos-
$92IAISS POO4 '3 UOIIBPOLULIOIY - ] =7 0
sunnloejnueiNl . . —— 00<
000T
00ST
0002
Hoddns g SAlBIISIUILIPY 00S¢
000€
Joyas Alsnpuj Jolep Ag

mmcmco EmE>o_n_Em_ UoISSa23Y-1S0d 13N

}40M jey) suonnios |
)11 S31LIouU0os | Jaudeg




oL Wwod'solwouodalauled mmm

Ajuo 101235 a10A1Id ‘S31351103S J0gDT JOo NnpaIng SN
€T0¢ FALITA T10¢ 0102 6002

000sZ$S
000°0€S

000°SES

Auno) ssumeys - eee— 000°0%S

l\\\\n\\\\\\l\\\l\\ 000°57$

sn 000053

sesuey

000°SSS

€10¢ - 600¢
abep\ 1enuuy abeltaAy

¥JOM }BY) SUO0IINI0S

I S i

Jaudec



... e

Ll EOU.mU_EOCOUmeC._mm.%

oy Muno) asumoys
Aanun JUNLULWIOY) UDILISWY ‘Noasng snsusa 224N0
= s Bt g sn® sesueym Auno) ssumeysm

£T0C ZT0t TT0Z 010Z 6002

%6
siea)
vZ - 8T
%S¢T
Slegj %ET
LT J3pun sieaj + L9
€10¢
uonnquisig a8y Ajuno) aaumeys a8y ueipaN

uonnquiysig aby 7 aby uelpapy

}JOM JBY} SUCIIN|OS

AOUIES



zZl W02°SIIWOU0II3uleh MMM

Abajenys ssauaaay3 0qar

M3IASY
SUOIJEPUSWIWOD3. 3]qeuoldY g, foiod
yoJeasal snoJobry | oyoads-juan) ! ‘

Pty | ey

—..—umo..— Q Q< L : o [ [puoezIuEBIQ

¥40M }BY) SUOIIN|OS
B0 U



el W02'S2IWou0Ia13ulel mmm

S)JEeWYdUa(Q souULWI0}I3d
pue oI YHM uonejuswa|dwi] o18alells 991yl aseyd

$91891L41S PUB SUOIIEPUDWWOIAY :0M] 3Seyd

PNy SUoI1edIUNWWO) pue SullaIelN —

JUBWISSaSSY Adl|od AIIUIU| —
indui Japjoyayels Aq
pue ‘sadipoe.d 1saq dupjlewydusg —
jo Buipuejsiapun ue pue aAlpadsied l
Uo1]23]85-3)IS B WO.) pawlioju]

SisAjeuy |euonjeziuesiQ —

JUDWISSASSY :9UQ 3SeUd

J

sisAjeuy juawdojanag d1wouod3 ue 3ulldnNpuo)
(d4Y 4noA Jad)

Sp9°N s.04dr

yJOM JBY} SUOIIN|0S 7

277 S2ILUOUO0DT | JBUJeE




EQU.mU_EDEDUm_._m:.._mm.%

7l

__
Suuojiuow |euonieziuedin — d
Sewyousq ‘SOUPW - —

m

$5922n§ SulINSedA . JUsWlsSaAUl
UOIIEJIUNWIWOD (|BD0)) [BUJIBIY| — JoeJyie 01 saijod
PLEN] Eclyis =l pue saAlluadu|
Sunajie|y eusdxy -
Ai103s anoA Buyjay «
Sa1d1jod 13Y3l0 pue SaAIJUIIU] . ‘ Suiwwesgoid
sdiysiauned — m pue
suipung - — | 21N19N11S
ainpnis -

ISEVNIETERIVED odaa3r

udwWdo|aA3P IWOU0IT]
yuswadw) \_ Puswwodey  / Ssassy

$1B09 INOA SASIYDY 0} YIOM JIIM 3M MOH

Y10M 1BY] SUOIINNOS |
i 3 i muwrcocoum _Lm:._mm
|




Gl EDU.MUHEOCOUWLmChmm.g

aJualpne 3SJaAIp pue peo.q e 0} ASAINS J1U01}I3]T -
(1eY umo|) uoissas buiuajsi) AJlunwiwo) .

Ajunyioddo jo seale pue sabus)eyo pue sjasse
‘8]ewWl]d ssauisng buipiebau suolysanb oiydads —

SS322NS JIWO0U0I3 BA3IYDIE 0} JURA)3.
AQuno) aaumeys o0} anbiun sdnoub Jayjo ‘pue
‘S1e121)J0 JUsWUISA0b ‘BlWBpede ‘sinaualdaljud
‘sJafojdwa 1jews pue ah.ie) se yans
‘saAlppadsiad Ajlunwwiod A3y punoJe pausAuo) -

suoissnosip 3)qel-punol/sdnolb sndoy 9 .
(L 8seyd wiojuio])
$S920.d _—sn_c_ Jopioysiels

y4om }ey) suonnjos
S2IWouU024

- -

Jauleg

e e - b



9l

I uoneAnop
[ 1euoneziuebig

Abedey
jeuoneziuebig

3JUBLLI0JI3d
jeuoneziuebiQ

JUSWIUOJIAUT

EDU.mU_EOCDUW._mC.._mm.%

sOQ@3 49y10 0] sdiysuoiejal [BN1DEIIU0D
-UoU pue [BN10eJIU0D S,0d3[ PueIsiapun
spoylaw pue

sweJSoud pue ‘Suipunj ‘@4n3onJ3s |euoleziuesio

‘S3111)1qIsu0dsal pue S3|0J ||BJIA0 SSISSY

e)adol OO ‘uade Juswdo|aA3P JIWIOUO0ID
S} pue OQ3r Jo Jpne |euolleziuesio ue PNpuo)

yoeoiddy

'Sjuabp s pup 0g3r fo sdiysuoiin(ai
[DUI31X3 pUD 34N12NJ1S [DUOIILZIUDBIO [DUI3IUI QUIJINI Y] PUDISIIPUN

(L'L Msel)

sisAjeuy jeuoljeziuefiQ pue UoISsI ‘UOISIA

- s 40M JBY) SUOINYOS
B A s

Jaulec



Ll Wwo2'salwouodalauie mmm
Ajuo sasodind aaippaisnjyi Jo4

saniunyoddo jo uonugooal U] .
... w Slinsay

2NSSI) AAIII3UUOI 3| -
' slosse paey Suons .

£ SJLlaW =dueullollad
Suiwwel8oad .

Suiyels &
a24nnag

YBIH .
IIUEBUIBAO0L

123png .
- ) T |I SWISIUELISW PUB 3JN12NJ1S .
E— .. s Buipung

pasgesana| Ajnj 10N W
Ausisnip poog .
uoISsSip

sSe|D Ul 353g Suipea aSelany LLINLLULTA)

‘(sO@3) suoilpziupbio JuawWdojaA3ap JIWOU0IS
22120.d 1539 pup suoibal 103119dwod ul s3yNsaJd pup swpibo.id o] saipdwod A1anijap
2217135 Juawdojanap a1wouola AJuno) aaumnys/ovyado] ayl pub O@3f Moy pubisiapun

(@1 Msel)

Bunjiewyouag

¥JO0M }BY} SUOIIN|0S
J771 S21UW0oU027

Jaudec



8l

W02 solwouodalauleb mmm

‘Ajuno)

23umeys pue eyado] Jo Suisq|om pue yimous ayjy ajowold
sSauaAIliladwod |eqo|3 s,uol8al ay] asealdu|
S1UQWIISaAU] [elided a8einooul

aseq xe1 a3yl AJISIaAIp pue uapeoug
sqol pappe anjea Ayjenb uiejas pue a1eal)

wxunu“_.uu
&

:01 Ajjige su ui Aojjod juauund

SSaSSe ||Im wea) ay] ‘Ajuno) asumeys pue eyado] ul 31e30|

10 ulewsau 01 Jaylls sassaulsng [adwod ued Asyi aiaym s1d3foud
uo Ajpuapnud pasn a2q pjnoys sadexded aAIUDIUI DAINIBYT

yoeoiddy

"S1a)40W S 13Y10 ui swpiboid anrauadul ,,SsSpd ul
153q,, 01 paipdwo2 sp pup Abain.is Ailsnpul 3ab1p3 Ju3234 3y3 ul
paiflauapi salsnpul 39043310 03 [plaualod 413yl Jo swiial ur A3uno)

33UMDYS pup pyadoj ul 3|gp[IpAD SIAIZUIIUT JUSJINI SS3SSY

(€1 Msel)

Juauwissassy Ad1)04 aAIU3IU|

. T — - = ¥4om Jey) suoiyn)os

S2ILIOU0DT | Jaudec



W02 salwouolalauied mmm

6L

suoiowy =
Sysnoyjl =
s3ui[eed =
:UOWIWO0D J3A0ISIP 0] ‘sisAjeuy Suljljoid puelg

SOlIAIDE
s0a3 SunayJew pue SulSesSaW PIPUIWIWIOIDY =
1oedwi-y8iy J0j Uoile2IuNWWO JO Saul] n S911IAIIOR DAY 1SES] =
Sui8essaw |eulalul papU3WLIO0IY = SDI1IAIIOE DAI1093 I1SOIN =
dnou8 Japjoyayels Jod Suiuodal 330943 . :8ulanodsip
siaulied pue sjuage Y}M SWSIUBYISW  ‘S3LIISNPUl pue ‘S9JUlIpne ‘S311IAIJ0e 3JU3J434U0d
uoIlE2IUNWWOI pue Suisessaw Jo uoilen|eaj ‘s21ny20.4q ‘911sgaMm ‘Suidessawl Jo uollen|ens
yoeouddy

"UOIIDI0| SSaUISNG
D SD an|pA s,A3uno) aaumpys/oyado] [[31 03 pasn sabossaw 3y} pupisiapun puo
SWD341S SUOIIDIIUNWWOD pup BuIlayIDW (|D20]) [DUIIUI PUD [DUISIXI JUSJINI SSISSY
(7'l Xsel)

sisAjeuy suoleslunwiwos) pue bunayepw

= . ¥J0M 1By} SUOIIN|0S

5 e Ir Y U I O 11 SOIwou02] | Jaudes



- . LI02°S2IWoUoIalauIel mmm

'snojndod [e20] Y] 01 SSSUBAINIBLS S} SulledIUNWILWIOD

SI 0Q3ar moy se [jam se ‘Ajjeqo|s A1o1s Ayuno) asumeys/edadol
Y3 ||91 01 SAem U1} pue DAIIIAYD ISowW Y3 AJIIuUsp|

sweasdoud

92130e4d 159q 03 paJiedw 0 S1I0LD S} JO SSSUDAIIIBDND

91 2JNSeaw pue Juawdo|aAsp JIWOouU0I3 Ul AJaAl|Dp 221AISS
92110e4d-159q J0} SUOIIEPUAWILIOIAI |PUOIIEZIURSIO SPIAOI]
weJsdoud annnuadul unsixa ayl uayiduails 01 ASa1eS . |

1USWdO|2A3P JIWOUO0I 104 Spuny a1jgnd 98etana|

A|9A1109449 1SOW 01 03[ MO||e 01 1y3nos aq p|noys 1eys
sedueyd Adijod Jo panowal 9g 01 pasu 1.yl sialuieq AJIquap| .

22e|d jo Ajljenb

S,UoISaJ 8yl an0Jdwi pue 1UsaW]SaAUl Ulelal pue 1oedlle 0}
23dejueApe aA11112dWO0d B M0JS JO UIRISNS 0] SDAIIBIIUI POPIIN

UOISSIW pue UOISIAS,0Qaf «

suoljepuswiwoday uonejuswajdwy

¥JOM JBY]J SUOIINIOS |
SJIWUOU0DS | J9uJec




1Z

W0 solwouodalauled mmm

uoilisod aA1119dwWod S,UoISAY e
91eWi|d ssauUISNg
aanyonJiseljul e

|jood Judjel e

saniunyoddo |euollednpl e
yimous a8epn e

yimous uswhojdwiy «
SJO}EJIpU| Ajlunwiwo)

1uswagedua Jsuned Jo [9AT e
sagueyd papasu 40} 21eJ0ApE 0} PJeOg JO SSOUIAIIIDYT e
Juswadeue|n diysuone|ay

.. |OY |eutalu] e
swetSo.d Jo sisAjeue 114auag-150) o

SO Wweisold Qa3

$224N0S Sulpuny JO UOIIBIIJISISAI] @ .
Ainionpoud asAojdwi 03 e

SJIII3IA |BUIIU|

(so1118W pue sallobaled aydwes jenlied pue aAjejuasalday)

SJLISN 1e1US)0d

e Tk MJlom ley] sUuollnjos |
1N [ R T 1 souiou0o3 | dauee.



YA EDU.MU_EDCDUNLmE._mm.g

SoUIOW yum g T, o
SUOIJePURWIWIOdRY | [
uoneyuswadw| =/

—
1UBWISSISSY “n\i
Sunayuepy ===
e 0a3r 10}
i P S OQ3r 01 uoneiuasald |euly auQ
food | == uonoe uy Alewwing aAI1nN2ax3 JUI0d JOMOd dUQD
SMuSaL) \\ 1oday |eulq 9]A1S PIOAN UDIIIM BUQ
e~ T @seyd
| e |
Supewyouag | l [ ul pais|dwod yiom a3yl Suiziuewwns
S 1410daJ ABM J|BY JO SUOIST|IW Y e
JUDUISS3SSYY TESs
jeuoneziuesio ASAINS 21U0J1D3| UB pUB UOISSIS

gujuaisi Aslunwwod e ‘sdnous snJoy XIS .
:sopnjaul yoiym ‘Agaledis pue sisAjeue anlsuayaidwod
‘Poa1UBII0O-UOI1DE Uk 31BDJI PUB 1ONPUOD [|IM SOIWIOU0IT J3UJeL)

sajgelaAnag

" ' ¥J0M JBY)J SUOIIN|OS |



€7 W02"S2IWOU03I3uUleh Mmmm

SUSIN-SYS/SAUOISIN
-~ uoljejusssid r— SOURI NS0 adoos ul pauyap se saraiy
! | pue smalnRu| . =

~~- Hodsy |euld !
. MBIADY 10} ! Suesy

poday [euld yeiqg ” | uswusy

suollpjuasald 1y ‘uswaullay
1oday |euld ‘malaay 1elqd ¥

“ juswdolanag
R - S __ | SUOIEpUSWWIOaY /AS91811S 1€

A2AINS % ‘UOISSIS SUIU3SIT
: ‘sdnolo sN204 ‘SMIIAI3IU] :Z

SIUQISSISSY
¥ SUIIS3IA] JUSWUSIY T

l

aunawi] pasodoid

¥JOM 1By} SUOIIN]OS _

07171 S2IUIOU0DT | JoUJeE.




— — - — - — e . = - e

v e RPN T e | R e e Biia TR i - . SR W W S o I T: TN L W = L R S s o

Ajoyiny juawdojansg
2[nossiial e AjiD 'uadug uyoraohen) aa3 (M) snquinjon (1) Ajunod siaquieyn
012311 2aIndaxg '181s3H UoseT 1030811 SnINdax3 ‘Aeigy oligjen

., S5300NS
ainin} 10} AjlunwiLuod

Jdeay 0} ino dinba 1599 01 uopuBaNe . |2A3| aannadwod . Epuasde
paau Asyl 1eym o} pasoddo | jo pasu ul seale Ajlauspl pue  1%3u 3y} 03 AjuUNLUWo) sSauisng Jno SulALIp
se Jeay o] juem Aaul ‘syrduans ino uo azijeyded 1noA pue noA axe3 MOU 3JE SUOIJEpUaWWO0IdI
Jeym Sjusi|o Sul||23 404 JoBuY sn djay o1 2oueping UBJ SJIUoU0I3 13uien Aq pue suoisnjpuod
e pue 3jAls ||e s3I} BzIs-3Uo INPAYSISUl pue USALIp | 2pPEW SUCIIPPUSWILLIOII Y} J13y1 pue ‘Suipuelsino
B YllM SJUBIINSUOD WOy -BJEP 3|qEN|EeA papiroid | JBY] mouy Ing ‘Smej} JnoA |8 Aldwis sem sa1wou023
liede wiy sias yoeoidde | wea) siy pue ‘ssanoid ayj o3 0} pasodxa |28} noA Joliw J3uJen Jo yiom ay|
asuasuou-au siy pue saaejd anildadsiad ,S10323(8s 331S,, ‘843 JO juou} ul Suipuels 0Q3 Ue 10 UI3S JIAI 3N |
10j 103dsal SiH "20e|d Jo | e 3y3nouq Jauleg) Aer "a310yd a1dieys e yum smej) 1eyl ASejeu3s pue sisAjeue
9SUBS |BaJ B pue 22ualiadxe 1E3[2 BY] SEM S2IWOoU0I] JnoA dn Bupjiew paysiuly 131sn|2 anisuayaidwod
U0 paseq aJIAPE 13AI|3p JauJeq) ‘sjuej|nsuoo 1snf sey 1eyy ,uoadins Jsow ay3 sn papiao.d
Wwea) siy pue Jaulen Aef, |euoijeuialul Suipea) woly onseld, auya si Jauues) Aer, wea) siy pue iauien Aer,
sjesodolid 3uialadal oy,

SN 1noqy bulhes aly spuang jleym

HJom 1By SU0IIN)0sS |
2717 S2IUIOU0D] _._mEmm




woo'solwouodatauief mmm | wod'solwouodalaultebphel

STOT ‘Solwouod] jauien@ | WWG6-9LL-0LL |

YJOs JBL) SUO0IINOS
2771 S2IUoU0DT | J9udes

woddiwouodalaultebphel

;suonsany |

aovos ey praryy

NOILYZINYD2HO
ANINJOTINIA
DIMNONOD3
ANIOr

Ayunon ssusmeys = eyadol jo A1




Sl-g)- SMHUAS G - Pl wi%

GTOC ‘€T Aen
Suneaa pieog 0aar

Atewwwng eyado] 05

mw_wno._.oo



sdoys anbiun ‘quawdo|aAap snonuiluod ‘uonledidilied 3SIBAIQ e
(ssauisng |jews) aging

dunaydew poogd pue yse|ds 1533319 .
ssauisng mapN

Suaz1312 ay3 pue sajuedwod ayl yiog sijauag
juswdojonaq 224040

sqol mau ||e JO %08 03 0L «
ssauisng 3ui}six3

Aluno) saumeys/eyado] :juswdojanaqg d1wouod]

dIHSHIN LBV JIWONOD3

eyadoj 0o




GT0T ‘€T 1oquwa1das Jo) A|aA13RIUS] PBINP3AYDS

2JWwINgG S3JIALSS |eldueUl
¢ 01 JUSS U33(Q 9ARY lIpNne ay)l 19npuod
0] e1ep ay3 Joj s1sanbad pue ssad0.4d Ul aJe {7 ‘pa13|dwod usaq aney ¢

:S1IPNY UOI1BDIJLIDA [ENUUY

"219 ‘S9NSS| Joge| ‘9IUB]SISSE 91R1S ‘S10BJU0D ‘SOAIIUIIUI A|OAUI S1030Ud

Jayienb ,,z 9yl ul pauado 9S0Y1 JO T YUIM |[BIDAO 6

:5309l0ud 1uadin)

3ulpaad0.d 19f0ud spueig 194 1eaH Sig

dIHSHINLYVYd DIWONODI

e)2dog 0o ssauisng 3ullsix3



sloleanpa
pue siaAojdwa usamiaq JUsWAO|SA3P 92J0PIOM 431504 01 TOS
dsSn pue yaal uinqysepn ‘sisAojdwa yim s3uilaaw anizeloge||o)

'039 ‘SUBJIDIDA SN Se yons SyJom ayi ul ale swesdoud 1oyl

[|]om se weadoud ,|ooyds ysiy,, ayi o 1ed monN :weiadoud yaal-|N

~100],, Co_pm“—cwmm‘_n_ MoU B sey woodsse|) ayl ul siainjdejnue|p

Nd7 01 |9s3lQ
3uipjom 01 Aupuin)
Y23/ [p21bing 01 YIa] ony
W04} swelgold ul pajjoJua aJe Ssyuapnis
padejuenpesip Ajjesiwiouoda aJe syuaididad diysie|oyos JO %0L 4dNQ

papJeme |e101 000‘EES ‘Swuaidioad |e101 T9 .
yaal uinqysepn ‘syuaididad diysiejoyss 0qar »

dIHSHINLHYA JIWONODI

exodoj 0o juswdojanag adiopjdom




| s1a3load |e10L T

USRNQINS K AURN e Jnue )

EMIVETh

g FunBeuel @ PRSP m

Ansnpu| Ag sizefold uonaealy ssauisng

IHSHINLEYd JIWONODT

eyadoj 0o ssauisng moN




S1Y31jy3iy uad94 uipinoid yoden Ul J9113|SMIN-] UB paliels .
SuiloawW 1xau UNO 1k s|elalew gam pue 3ullayJew Mau Mmoys 01 uejd
:S|elale|Al Sulle)JeAl
Joyenb
ouC @Y1 Ul Apealje g yum uanenb T ayi ul sysenbad jesodosd mau g «

Jayenb T ayj ul SsHSIA 30adsoud ¢

UoI31inJ} 0} awWo0d 0} JedA T punoue ayel1 AjjewJou s12aloud

SaJ2e 007 - 07 :9ZIS 1sanbay a1s 109loud

:uojjewojuj 33foid 19410

dIHSHINLYVY DIWONODI

mw_wn_o.roo ssouisng MmoN




M ST RMDUMAOHN C2NEYRSdoL

\w&w w&DGm Py wwolmad  SSINIST T s

m_m NAMFHSY Ww

~MOAT 804 LB MAV_.WWO._.

*%q nodcy xbnwa

DEzs Peoy sppumuny, B
MSQLSL TS
PRoY 00043 35 1FST
{su0gRao) o
FLERETTYY

Em T ns

, I Y oot ; ; | } 35 uoownn s 101E
TBAYSEEURY S ELG FIRUIRLENS, S OERE L : ; G IOqISIM
U MR Y)Y T asoomantg i Regt E A3 SPRYIRIOg

WSRLIMSOIL
cosef susbRpy

)

np 0Ly

HL M s

A Ol

WYSESIRY § DTL
BHFER

L

SEITMSEESS
" spsoppuRssap i

N ang eznd iy sBayoy

R R

(oo dong BN 2UIEINDT BRI SaoN

s :

Lol LT

O H] O M

dIHSHINLYVYL DIWONODI

e)ado] 0o adging




SNOILVAONNI Payouneq g1/ »
A SAOYSYJOAN 1JewS ASUOIA »

sdoysyJopn Sutuue|d 21391e41S

BIP3IAl |BID0S :zZNg 1S ealq .

gululed|

UOI1BIUDSAId YAGY o

1sepjealg jusawdojanag 21Wouod] dOVYN e

SIUDAT

syuediiped GZT :wWNJ04 S,USWOAN

PaRIWQNS SUBOT €

syuedidided OST :TOS ASN Yim ssauisng Suiog

dIMSHINLYBYL DIWONODT

e)adol 0o aging




92UaJ3JU0) ggINT |enuuy

SSEe|D 34NJUIA YIMOUD)

sse[D) 24NIUdA MIN

S3119G [eldueul

dwedsjoog Jawwing asnoH 9]

sdnoJo sndo

(VSD ‘YA ‘TOS @sn 4eisapi yim ssauisng 8uioq) ,0¢ AeIA :zzng 1sepjeaug

dIHSHINLEYA JHNONODI

mw_wgohoo SYIUOIAl ¥ IXON ul Sutwoddn :ggiNg




"Wl THE LEAGUE |
OF WOMEN VOTERS®

OF TOPEKA-SHAWNEE COUNTY
KANSAS

lwvtsc.org

To:  Joint Economic Development Organization

Date: May 113, 2015

Good evening members of JEDO,

| am the President of the League of Women Voters of Topeka/Shawnee County. As | believe
you may know, our League has nearly completed the first year of our two-year study of JEDO.

We are very pleased that JEDO intends to engage a consultant to review current practices and
provide recommendations to JEDO for going forward with best practices for economic
development in our community. We support the goals specified in the RFP and the stated focus
items of vision and mission, strategies, measurements, incentives, organization and marketing.

We note that the RFP specifically stated that the consultant should identify strategies “through
all necessary means including active solicitation of public input reflective of our city and
county.” In keeping with this strategy, our study group is currently in the process of identifying
recommendations that we would like to present to the consultant, recommendations that we
believe would enhance JEDO’s economic development mission. We would therefore appreciate
the opportunity to meet with the consultant at the appropriate time during the course of the
consultant’s work to provide out input as a component of public input.

Camille Nohe
President
camille.nohe@cox.net



C\er\c

Members of JEDO:

The following represent accomplishments I have directly participated in at times before, during
and after the inception of the county-wide sales-tax initiative for economic development in
Topeka/Shawnee County Kansas.

I believe that some of the previous actions taken by JEDO* (even if begrudgingly), now offer
optimum opportunities to expand off of these building blocks of policy in regards to future
ecodevo efforts. By addressing issues deemed real & significant to those not privy to attend
important meetings or discussions with leading decision makers, I ask that your individual and
collective leadership & influence continue to be used to address the few pockets of inequity and
disparities left when crafting and promoting future policy.

I include a few areas below that I believe still needs leadership and resources in order to maintain
the climate of hope currently in the minds of those I interact with. I am also very grateful to those
who believe in me and/or have supported my community efforts since 1993.

Even if positive change would have came quicker over the years; and less costly to me personally
and our organization, it is still better late than never, which is good enough for me.

Lazone Grays
Citizen of Topeka
President/CEQ, IBSA, Inc.

#H###
Accomplished: Sales-Tax Related

*Secured the 10% that's been utilized for the economic development of minorities &
disadvantaged small businesses, individuals and neighborhoods

Uses: (funds expended over the years include)
a) microenterprise training & development (FastTrac, IceHouse, Etc)
b) micro-loans
c) Grants (local trade show vending)
d) technology (712 Innovations)
e) incubator
f) other

*Public comment is now available

*JEDO records and related public documents are now made available to the public online
*Increased sales-tax dollars are dedicated for the workforce development (up-to over $150,000)
with special consideration of low-income persons and those with barriers to gainful employment
such as lack of marketable skills, lack of access to proper/affordable/relevant training programs,
formerly incarcerated persons, and those with notable gaps in their employment record.

*A more fair & open competition of public funds captured, administered and distributed by JEDO

*Better communication, coordination and cooperation has been established between sales-tax
beneficiaries and agencies/people historically marginalized and exempt from the conversation,

1 Prepared for JEDO Meeting, May 13, 2015 by Lazone Grays
‘-—_——-——-"'-'-.____‘_—__-_‘———-—.



discussions and decisions regarding economic development strategies and development that
impacts their immediate lives, constituents and neighborhoods.

Accomplished: City-Related

*Funding established to create the first city-funded summer youth employment program (Mayor
Joan Wagnon)

*Efforts led this summer youth employment program not losing its city funding.

Items To Be Addressed
City
*Ban-the-Box policy (city)

*City dedicates ongoing funding for youth summer employment program for low-income youth
age 14-15 (CDBG)

*City dedicates ongoing funds for adult trade skill training / transitional jobs program targeting
LMI individuals (CDBG)

*Policy and procedural changes that address statistically significant disparity in regards to city
procurement contracting & purchases between White and Black owned enterprises.

JEDO

* Establish an active supplier diversity council to design and establish a sustainable M/W/DBE
ecosystem, tied to current and ongoing development, assistance & support services offered
FastTrac / IceHouse graduates and those participating in other constructive program offered in the
community.

a) city, county, state procurement agents

b) local corporations - supplier diversity officer
c) large nonprofits - purchasing officer

d) local educational institutions

e) local chambers of commerce

e) minority business advocacy groups

f) women-owned business advocacy groups
g) small business organizations & associations
h) tech-based business associations

i) youth enterprise programs & organizations
j) housing authorities (HUD funded agencies - Section 3)
k) other

For Construction Related: Stempel Plan
http:/old.age.org/cs/industry _topics/additional_industry topics/mentor _progr

2 Prepared for JEDO Meeting, May 13, 2015 by Lazone Grays



Joint Economic Development Organization
Re: Excerpts from the Heartland Visioning Report
December 12, 2013

Heartland Visioning held community meetings from September-November 2013 around Shawnee
County with the purpose of reviewing our shared vision and strategic plan. During these meetings we
discussed the future of Topeka and Shawnee County.

Question # 3
“Based on the responses you heard to the first two questions, what do you think the community needs to
make these ideas happen?”

El Shaddai Ministries

* Involve the youth

* Free community education/trade training for adults [1]

* Programs to give jobs to skilled workers who are released from prison (reduces crime) [2]
+ Commitment from our city leaders

Hi-Crest Neighborhood

+ Community work together

* Avondale East open — good programs here

* More people need to step up and have a heart to help
» Need better facilities for teaching

Topeka Chamber of Commerce - Go Topeka Board

» Community wide collaboration

* Create positive environment for new efforts [1]

» Leaders willing to risk experiments

* Bring poverty level down (raise people out of poverty) [1]

* Fearless leaders [3]

* Progressive will to change [3]

* Need to make sure the whole community feels they are getting benefits [1]

Topeka / Shawnee County Public Library Teen Advisory Board
* Get younger people in charge [5]

* Better use of tax dollars [3]

* More money on things that benefit community [1]

* Focus on younger generation

Historic North Topeka East NIA & NOTOMA,
* Training programs for improvements
- Community centers
» Jobs for teens under 16 years old [3]
* People taking stand for community [2]
* Leadership 8]

Fast Forward
 Competent and effective leadership
* Willingness to take risks
* Open minded leadership
* Mentor programs at young age
* Mentor programs for adults
» Circles program — poverty - )
* Nontraditional, non academic opportunities to learn new skills
* Vocational ed opportunities for community members
+ Continue pushing the envelope
- Don’t become complacent

Presented by Lazone Grays



Step-Up Apprenticeship Training & Employment Program

What is Step-Up?

Step-Up is a strategy initiated by HUD in partnership with the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL)
in 1992 to assist low-income persons, particularly public and Indian housing residents, to obtain
job training, career employment, and economic self-sufficiency. Step-Up combines the time-
honored tradition of formal apprenticeship with preparatory educational and life skills training,
and support services.

Why HUD?

HUD's mission is broad and multi-faceted, and includes increasing homeownership; supporting
community development; increasing access to affordable housing free of discrimination; and
providing economic opportunities for low-income people. HUD is privileged to offer financial
assistance through its many programs and other endeavors toward this mission; key activities
involve the construction and building maintenance trades and HUD projects generate significant
numbers of jobs in these trades. However, HUD was concerned that the jobs being created by
HUD projects were not accessible to many low-income people living in the neighborhoods
receiving HUD assistance. Through Step-Up, HUD strives to utilize its programs and projects to
make jobs and training in the construction and maintenance fields available to people who may
not have such opportunities otherwise. In order to further this objective, HUD turned to
apprenticeship.

Why apprenticeship?

HUD supports apprenticeship because it works. Many of HUD's program partners such as state
and local governments, public housing authorities (PHAs), and tribally-designated housing
entities (TDHES) already use apprenticeship as a means to assemble and train a highly-qualified
workforce. In addition, many contractors and subcontractors engaged on HUD-assisted projects
participate in established apprenticeship programs. Apprenticeship programs offer job training
together with jobs; apprentices earn wages while they are learning their trade. Apprenticeship has
a long and proud history of providing structured, highly competent, safe and comprehensive
occupational training and of producing journey-level workers of exceptional caliber. America
needs a highly skilled workforce to build and maintain its communities, infrastructure and
economy.

Why Step-Up?

For many low-income people, access to and/or participation in apprenticeship was limited. Some
people didn't meet entry level requirements for apprenticeship such as having a high school
diploma or equivalent, or having taken certain math or science classes. Some didn't have access
to affordable child care or transportation, or both. Mainstream job training and employment was
beyond the reach for many. HUD created Step-Up as a bridge to close the gap and make
apprenticeship opportunities more accessible.

How is Step-Up different?

The Step-Up Year

The Step-Up model bridges this gap by offering a preparatory period of paid practical work
experience together with basic education and support services. Typical Step-Up programs feature
GED programs for those who do not have a high school diploma; transportation and child care



Step-Up Apprenticeship Training & Employment Program

How can I get more information or assistance?

HUD's Office of Labor Relations can provide more information and assistance concerning Step-
Up. Please follow the link, below, for a list of the Labor Relations field staff, their contact
information, and the jurisdictions they serve.

Step-Up provides a vehicle for achieving compliance with the objectives of Section 3 of the
HUD Act of 1968, which requires that preference be given to public housing residents,
participants in HUD's Youthbuild programs, and other low- and very low-income persons in the
metropolitan area in employment, contracting, and other economic opportunities.
http://www.hud.gov/progdesc/stepup.cfim

What is Section 3?
http://www.hud.gov/offices/theo/section3/section3brochure.cfim

It is a means by which HUD fosters local economic development, neighborhood economic
improvement, and individual self-sufficiency. Section 3 is the legal basis for providing jobs for
residents and awarding contracts to businesses in areas receiving certain types of HUD
financial assistance.

Under Section 3 of the HUD Act of 1968, wherever HUD financial assistance is expended for
housing or community development, to the greatest extent feasible, economic opportunities will
be given to Section 3 residents and businesses in that area.



Greater Topeka Chamber of Commerce - Economic Development

PROFITABLE ‘
YOl-Tcﬁﬁ /HERE- TOPEKA, KAN%%

GO Topeka Private Investors

GO Topeka Seizing the Opportunity Private Investors

Please click on Investor names to be taken to their websile.

Aldersqate Vilage Kansns Secured Title

Ken & Pam Alaxander KAW Valley Bank

Kevin Alexander KBS Constructors

Arghitect Qne Eandall Construction

ASA Markeling Group Key Stalfing

EA Desiang KS Commercial

Bartlett & West Kyilk Shon

Tom Bell L&) Byllding Malntenance

Barberich Trohan & Co. Laviyers Title of Topeka

Bettis Asphalt & Constouction Lumingus Nean

Elg Heart Pet Products Mainling Printing, Ing,

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Kansas M8 Pilgnd

Ed Bozarth Chevrolet Bulck GMC M-C Indusirias

Breakthrough Revenus MeElroy’s

Brevister Place McPherson Contractors ]

Steve Briman Pat and Connle Michaelis

, lap i fan:

Burns & MeDonnel| f Midway Wholesale

Capital City Bank HMidwest Coating

Capital City Oil HMidvest Health

Capltal Title Insurance

Capitol Federal Jim Ogle

CBI1Z Accounting, Tax & Advisory Services Maynard Oliverius

Clayton Financlal Services

Coflfman, DeFrias & Nothern Pepsl-Cola of Topeka

Cold Stone Creamery Pralrie Band Polawatoml Nation

Communlty Bank Professional Engineering Consultants

Cogk, Flatt & Strobel Engineers FIIW

Corefirst Bank & Trust Quest Credit Unlan

Cox Communications EBadiplogy and Nuclear Medicine

Creative Business Solutions Basmussen Collegs

Rillans Food Stoms Beser's Fine Foods

R.L 5mith Electric Mark Ruelle

Dynamic Comouter Solutions of Topeka Schendel Pest Sarvices

Eauity Bank Schmidt, Beck B Bovd Engineering

Express Employment Professionals Schmidtleln Excavating, Inc,

Eerel Constauction of Topeka Schwerdt Contract Interiors

EHLBank Topeka Schwerdt Design Groug 1
Security Benefit Corporation

John Frieden Select Specialty Hospital

Erito-Lay Seane & Company

i

Goodall, Stratton, Edmonds & Palmer

HOB Construction John Stauffer

Dan & Julle Hejtmanek

Henson, Hutton, Mudrick, Gragson Storment-Vall, Inc,

Hill's Pet Nutrtion Strathman Sales Co.

Holiday Inn Express f Suites Noith Tevis Architectural Group

Hy-vee 1 0¥

Interim HealthCare of Topeka The Cralg Group

lﬂIBl.EiI’j.liuk r

Jayhawk Flle Express

JE Dunn Construction Tapeka Area Associalion of REALTORS

John Hoffer Chrysler Jeep UME Bank

lones huyelt padners s Bank

Jones Advisory Graup Visipn Bank

Katitco Steve Wanamaker

Kansas Gas Servke

Kansas Hospital Association Washburn University

Kansas Rehabllitation Hospital Westar Energy
Richard & Susan Wienckowski
Wolfe's Camera

http://www.gotopeka.com/print_page.cfm?page id=1312 5 - f

Cwrsl |
%S

Page 1 of 2

Investor list updated June 4, 2013,

Investment pledges from more than 120
companies and Individuals will result in $4
millian that will go toward ecanomic
development Initiatives in the community over
the next five years, These funds are In addition
to the public dollars generated from the county
wide sales tax for economic development and
Infrastructure improvements,

Sinee its inception, GO Topeka has generated
4,798 new jobs and 5,164 retained jobs, for a
total of 9,962 direct jobs, with over $1.2 billlon
In capital ir from 126

GO Topeka Economic Fartnership implements
an economic develapment strategic plan on
behalfl of the city of Topeka and Shawnea
County. GO Topeka contracts with the Jolnt
Economic Development Organization (JEDO)
on an annusl basis to camy out the economic

leveh it p JERD Is rised of
the three elected county commissioners, the
Topeka Mayer, the Deputy Mayor and two city
council members,

5/4/2015
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ATTACHMENT 2

CURRENT ALLOCATIONS

The following is an outline of certain expenses that are
allocated between the Chamber and Go Topeka:

1. Creative Business Solutions (HR Services) 43.75% Go Topeka .
43,75 % Chamber 12.5 % Heartland Visioning F)V\nngbc: :znjijgs+bf“

2. Owest Phone/T-1 Internet line - 50% Go Topeka 50% Chamber

3. AT&T~ 50/50

1=
v

Allegiant Network — 50/50 -~ phone system maintenance

(]

ZAlpine Creek — 50/50 - hosting of on line community calendar
of events

5. Brier Payne Meade -50/50 except on items that are specifically
identifiable to either entity

7. Dypamic Computer. ~ 50/50 on Spam Filtering, Offsite Storage,
Service Maintenance, Managed WatchGuard, Vault Backup Services . _,
Drudate Tatuves

8. Jayhawk File Express - 50/50 for document storage and disposal
- r\} Vioddha T ndesto O

9. Marlin Leasing (copy machines} - 50/50

10. Natural Solutions — Database software — 50/50

11. Oce Imagistics - copier usage - divided per department usage

12. $Sage Software — Mas 20 accounting software — 50/50

13. Security National Properties - 50/50 on the shared space; GT
does pay for the north side of the office space that was
rented specifically for GT

14, BState Parm Insurance — 50/50

15. Topeka Country Club - 50/50 sharing of membership dues. Costs
for specific events are charged to the applicable entity.

16. Townsite Parking - divided per usage

17. Mailfinance Inc. - postage machine - 50/50




MHM's Association with CBIZ Page 1 of 1

Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.

An Independent CPA Firm

MHM's Association with CBIZ

Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C's (MHM) expertise may be supplemented with resources available through a strategic
association with CBIZ, Inc. (NYSE: CBZ). CBIZ, a national multidisciplinary services company with offices in major cities
throughout the country, is one of the nation's leading providers of outsourced business services, including:

2 Accounting and tax
# Benefits and insurance
¥ A wide range of consulting services

Together, MHM and CBIZ are a top ten national accounting providersand work seamlessly with each other so you can focus
on what you do best: running your business.

With more than 5,100 professionals nationwide, MHM and CBIZ share the philosophy that we play a fundamental role in our
clients' success. MHM, a national, independent CPA firm, and CBIZ, a national consulting firm, provide clients with greater
access to resources and expertise — all with the responsiveness and personal attention they deserve.

For more information CBIZ's services, please visit chiz.com.
p

Resources

¥ Top 100 Accounting Providers National Ranking

6(’);pyri'ght © 2015 Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. AITRights Reserved.
877-887-1090

http://www.mhmcpa.com/About-MHM/Association-with-CBIZ.aspx 5/13/2015



The People of Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C., Page 1 of 1

MHM

Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.

An Independent CPA Firm

Our People

Our strength is our people. At Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C., we know that it is our people who have made us the firm
we are today. It is through hiring and retaining quality people with the talent to perform top quality work, as well as a
passion to provide outstanding client service, that has allowed us to grow to a national firm and earn a quality
reputation.

Now with over 270 shareholders in 34 offices throughout the United States, MHM has taken a place among the
largest accounting firms in the country. To learn more about our career opportunities, please click here.

To find a MHM shareholder, search below by last name or location.

AlABCDEFGHI JKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ

o ks

Last Name First Name  Email Telephone View Profile
David Pepper pdavid@cbiz.com 785.272.3176 >
Glenn Doug dglenn@cbiz.com 785.272.3176 >

877-887-1090

htto://www.mhmcpa.com/Our-Peonle.aspx 5/13/2015



